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MEETING NOTICE 

 

TO:  Senate Education Committee 

 

FROM: Senator Greg Hembree 

 

SUBJECT:  Full Senate Education Committee Meeting  

 

A meeting of the full Senate Education Committee will be held on Wednesday, February 26, 

2025, at 9:30 a.m. in Gressette Room 105. The following items will be on the agenda for 

consideration: 

 

AGENDA* 

 

 

I. Appointments: 

A. Craig Plank  

South Carolina Public Charter School District Board of Trustees 

Initial Appointment 

      Seat: SC School Board Association 

 

B. Dr. Brian G. Cuddy  

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education 

Initial appointment 

Seat: At Large 

 

C. Mr. Russell Parks 

South Carolina Arts Commission 

Initial Appointment 

Seat: At Large 

   

D. Heidi B. Carey 

South Carolina Arts Commission 

Initial Appointment 

Seat: At Large 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E. Charles W. Schulze 

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education 

Initial Appointment 

Seat: Public Research Institution 

 

II:  Bills:  

A. S. 79 - Noncertified Teacher Pilot Program 

B. H. 3247 - Excused School Absences 

 

III:  Regulations:  

A. Document No. 5318 - Requirements for Certification at the Advanced Level 
 

B. Document No. 5321 - LIFE Scholarship and Scholarship Enhancement 

 

C. Document No. 5322 - Palmetto Fellows Scholarship Program 

 

D. Document No. 5359 - Assessment Program 

 

 

*Subject to change 

_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Individuals on our contact list receive notice via e-mail for all Senate Education Committee and Subcommittee meetings. 

To be added to our list, please e-mail seducomm@scsenate.gov or fill out a sign-in sheet outside all Senate Education 

meetings.  
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